

Marin OA Intergroup Meeting, July 15, 2023, 8:30 - 9:30 am  
Attendees: Deborah, Keeley, Gena, Mary M., Patty M., Laura B., Aida

**CALL TO ACTION:**

- **Come to our OA Marin Intergroup meeting (3rd Saturday of the month at 8:30 am to 9:30 am on Zoom. All are welcome. Intergroup works to support our local meetings and OA community. If your meeting does not have an intergroup representative, please consider electing and sending one!**
  - **Check out our [Events Tab](#) on OAMarin.org with live links to information about upcoming OA events!**
  - **Marin OA Intergroup needs an OA World Service Business Conference delegate. Please attend the next meeting if you are interested in this position.**
- 

Committee Board/Committee Reports

1. Chair

Discuss intentions for inner group/ morale

2. Vice-Chair

3. Secretary

4. Communications Secretary

Laura R2 Networking and OA website activity report

OA World Service has professionally made videos we can use for PR and Outreach purposes. There is also a Carry the Message workshop which talks about Outreach. It would mainly focus on Facebook.

5. Treasurer

**Current Balance 6/15/23: \$2452.47**

**JUNE TRANSACTIONS**

Expenses:

Website \$60

PO Box Renewal \$255

Reimbursement for R2 Event \$491.61

Income:

23.79 Paypal member donations

**Reconciled Balance 6/30/23: \$2468.47**

**JULY TRANSACTIONS** to date

Expenses:

Website \$60

Zoom Renewal \$149.90

Income:

193.90 Paypal member donations

Bank Account: Nothing new to report on \$60 due to Chase

PayPal Account: Still need access to additional old paypal account.

New Business (9:05-9:15)

1. Mary summarized the OA R2 Convention - Got reimbursed. The convention focus was diversity. Awesome convention. The R2 Assembly will host a Twelfth Step Within workshop on Dec 9th from 1 to 3.

Ongoing Business (9:15-9:25)

1. Public Information/OutReach job description - No description found yet. Laura spoke and encourage anyone interested to spread information about our program. Laura will look for information to help describe this position. Aida suggested collaborating with surrounding intergroups for events. We are a small area and we need to focus on our key responsibilities before thinking about tasks that are too big for our resources. We'll table filling this position for now.

Closing - Responsibility Pledge /Serenity Prayer

Next IG Meeting Saturday August 19, 2023